
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz [mailto:lekarna.valy@seznam.cz]  

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:38 AM 

To: Miloslav Klíma 
Subject: potvrzení objednávky 180220 

 

Dobrý den, 

 

potvrzuji přijetí objednávky  č.180220. 

 

Lékárna  

 

Mgr. M.Partlová 

Příloha k objednávce: 180220 
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Kód Název Množství 
    

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40 
    

21728 VERAL 75 RETARD TBL RET 20X75MG 3 
    

2479 DITHIADEN TBL 20X2MG 2 
    

407 CALCIUM BIOTIKA INJ 10X10ML/1GM 1 
    

59756 FRONTIN 0.5MG TBL 30X0.5MG 2 
    

62320 BETADINE UNG 20GM 1 
    

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 5 
    

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 3 
    

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1 
    

97000 Metronidazole 0.5% Polpharma inf.1x100ml 20 
    

inv-9999999-6 MS-CREMOR MENTHOLO-CAMPHORATI 500G 1 
    

vol-0-12 EMSPOMA SPECIAL U ZAKLADNI 950G (BILA) 1 
    

vol-0-4 CALCIUM PANTHOTENAT MAST 10 100ML HBF 1 
    

125002 Esmeron inj.sol.10x5ml 8 
    

18167 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT INJ EML 5X20ML 2 
    

18175 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT FRESENIUS INJ EML 10X100ML 1 
    

200352 Chirocaine 5mg/ml inj.sol.10x10ml 2 
    

200358 Chirocaine 7.5mg/ml inj.sol.10x10ml 1 
    

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5 
    

447 EPHEDRIN BIOTIKA INJ SOL 10X1ML/50MG 2 
    

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 2 
    

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 3 
    

10734 PROSTIN 15 M INJ. INJ SOL 1X1ML/250RG 1 
    

183926 Azepo 1g inj+plv.plv.sol.10x1g 5 
    

215978 MAGNOSOLV GRA 30X6.1GM(SACKY) 2 
    

2289 PROSTIN E2 VAG TBL 4X3MG 2 
    



499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 5 
    

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 5 
    

544 OXYTOCIN FERRING-LECIVA 5 IU INJ SOL 5X1ML/5UT 5 
    

56926 AQUA PRO INJECTIONE BRAUN INJ SOL 20X10ML-Plast 5 
    

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 2 
    

84090 DEXAMED INJ 10X2ML/8MG 2 
    

91261 SPASMOPAN SUP 5 5 
    

96414 GENTAMICIN LEK 80 MG/2 ML INJ SOL 10X2ML/80MG 5 
    

97000 Metronidazole 0.5% Polpharma inf.1x100ml 10 
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97631 Dicloreum supp. 10x50mg 5 
    

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 3 
    

inv-9999999-18 MS-SOL.GALLI-VALERIO 5KG 1 
    

vol-0-92 Simethicon 80mg cps.50 3 
    

96278 Omnipaque 350 INJ SOL 6x500ml 2 
    

201961 AMPICILIN 1.0 BIOTIKA INJ SIC 10X1000MG 2 
    

498 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 15 
    

56809 FURORESE 125 mg 100 tbl. 1 
    

56810 FURORESE 250 POR TBL NOB20X250MG 2 
    

641 VITAMIN B12 LECIVA 300 INJ 5X1ML 300RG 5 
    

643 VITAMIN B12 LECIVA 1000 INJ 5X1ML 1MG 5 
    

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 20 
    

83050 SEFOTAK 1 G INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 100 
    

83974 BETALOC INJ 5X5ML/5MG 2 
    

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 3 
    

94113 WARFARIN TBL 100X3MG 2 
    

107938 CORDARONE INJ SOL 6X3ML/150MG 5 
    

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 1 
    

125752 ESSENTIALE FORTE N POR CPS DUR 50 1 
    

13623 Paramax 100x500mg 1 
    

15658 CIPLOX 500 TBL OBD 10X500MG 2 
    

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 1 
    

161371 Suxamethonium chlorid VUAB 100mg inj.plv.sol.1x100 10 
    

164407 Fluconazol Kabi 2mg/ml inf.sol.10x200ml/400mg 1 
    

180825 HYDROCORTISON 10 MG JENAPHARM POR TBL NOB 20X10MG 3 
    

182977 Ceftriaxon Medopharm inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1g 2 
    

184095 Midazolam Accord 5mg/ml inj+inf.sol.10x10ml 1 
    

198058 Sanval 10mg por.tbl.flm. 100x10mg 1 
    

201961 AMPICILIN 1.0 BIOTIKA INJ SIC 10X1000MG 4 
    

2132 CARDILAN INJ 10X10ML 4 
    

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40 
    

216199 KLACID 500 TBL OBD 14X500MG 3 
    

21728 VERAL 75 RETARD TBL RET 20X75MG 1 
    

21793 MONOTAB SR POR TBL PRO20X100MG 2 
    

25677 INSULATARD PENFILL 100 IU/ML INJ SUS 5X3ML/300UT 1 
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26789 NOVORAPID PENFILL 100 U/ML INJ SOL 5X3ML 1 
    

2679 BERODUAL N INH SOL PSS 200DAV 1 
    

4307 NITRO POHL INF SOL 10X10ML/10M 2 
    

4344 HYPNOMIDATE INJ SOL 5X10ML/20MG 3 
    

536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 10 
    

56805 FURORESE 40 POR TBL NOB 100X40M 4 
    

58374 Ambroxol AL kapky gtt.1x100ml/750mg 3 
    

59756 FRONTIN 0.5MG TBL 30X0.5MG 4 
    

71950 ISOPTIN SR 240 TBL OBD 30X240MG 2 
    

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 4 
    

810 SANORIN EMULSIO NDR 10ML 0.1% 5 
    

83050 SEFOTAK 1 G INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 30 
    

93104 DEGAN TBL 40X10MG 2 
    

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1 
    

94916 AMBROBENE INJ SOL 5X2ML/15MG 10 
    

99333 FUROSEMID BIOTIKA FORTE INJ 10X10ML/125MG 5 
    

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 1 
    

vol-0-6 DESIDENT CAVICIDE 200ML 2 
    

vol-0-85 Cutasept BODE F 50ml 4 
    

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 20 
    

93723 INDOMETACIN 50 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X50MG 3 
    

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 20 
    

198058 Sanval 10mg por.tbl.flm. 100x10mg 1 
    

129836 Clindamycin Kabi 150mg/ml inj.sol.10x4ml/600mg 5 
    

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 2 
    

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 120 
    

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 3 
    

2427 ENTIZOL TBL 20X250MG 5 
    

3575 HEPAROID LECIVA UNG 30GM 5 
    

 

Cena celkem: 111371Kč 


